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April 12, 1965

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. HENRY ROWEN,
BUREAU OF THE BUDGET

Harry --

This is the Commitiee termination action that ralses a questionon

the right procedure to be followed on committees that are established
by Presidential NSAM's. 1 don't know how this particular action

was handled or what ¢learances it received, but as a matter of
substance my own personal view s that the need for the Trust
Territory Task Force or something similar still exists. The problem
hasg not been solved and there still continues, in my view, to be a
need for some means to coordinate the actions of Defense, State and
Interior as they relate to the Trust Territory.

I understand that E. J, Kahn, one of the senior editors for the

New Yorker magazine, is about to publish a long article in several
ingtallments covering his recent extensive travels in the Trust
Territory. This may well trigger off another flurry of governmental
interest as well as renewed attention in the Trusteeship Council and
the United Nations,

I suggest that {f any department recommends the: termination. of a
committee that was established by means of an NSAM, the recommend.
ation be checked with the Bundy office (Bromley Smith would be the
best contact point) befors the recommendation is transmitted to the
President for approval.

Charles E. Johnson
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bo oar goal. I it s to be accomplizhed, the people of the Trust Terrl-
tory mest becoms an educated people, pregared to exerciss natinformed
chalen, which mzans a choien by poople capable of weiphing the realistie
alternatives, There is an uvjeat soed for the initlation of programe leade
1r:3 to the improvemoent of edication, s & Brst step. I addition, im-
provements {n othey publie pervices and the econvmic develesrmont of

the Trust Territory aro as Limyportent, i cot an wepgant,

3. I request tha Secratarios of the luterior, State, Ilofimso aad
Hoaith, Edacation and Wellaze 1o deslsnato yeprasontaiives at tho Assist~
ant secretary lovel for a Tani: Force Lo devalop, and pud into ofices, the
programe secesiary to carry fopwnrd the goneral policy sot forih ia
raragraphs 1 and 2 of this Mumcrandem. A mombey of the White Fouse
etaff will ba available to alt with ths geoap to aspist In ite work. The
repregentative of the Dopartiment of the Interier will sarve as Chalymga,
s rosponsibilities will nclade the identification of special problams
rogairing forther investisaticn, I will, as necegsavy, draw uzou the
resourcos of other agoncics of the Dabeative Branch, and will consalt
with the Digoctor of ths Barean of Gia ludget on the additional funds
ragaired to ¢arry out tha palicy described horein.

4. The Task Force -1l bear in mind the importance to the
Talted States of (a) tho attituds of thr Unlted Naticae, the Trusivge
ship Council, snd the neighboris: countries of the Pacific tovard the
Unitod States ad the trust adrinistoxieg powers (b) e secusity re-
quirements of the Uaited States ina tha areas aud (o) the U.0. lonjg-term
objectives of doveloping the Trust Territory as a viable torritory
permanontly associnted with the Unlied States and onjoying & standard
of living couslatent with sisch assogistion,

/8] Jolm F. Kemnedy
‘ ‘3‘ FMA D 0: [}
Copy furnished: 77 , ‘%’ 7
The Secretary of the Treasury
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, McGEORGE
- THE WHITE HOUSE

Subject: State Department Comments on the -
Proposed Order of the Secretary
of the Interior entitled "Legislative
Authority for the Ccagress of
Micronesia, Trust Texritory of the
Pacific Islands,”

Enclosed is a copy of a letter from Hatlan Cleveland to
Assistant Secretary of the Interior John A, Carver which sets
forth the Department's comments on the proposed Secretarial
Order to establish & Congress of Microneaia. 1In view of the
importance of this action to the achievement of the policy
goals expressed in NSAM 145, Dated Aprills, 1962, you may
be interested in the Department's concerns expressed therein,

15,‘ Je W. Daﬂﬂl

Benja..... H, Read
Executive Secretary

Enclosure:

As stated,



SEP 25 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR Major General C. V, Clifton
Military Aide to the President
The White House

The attached letter was sent over here for appropriate
reply. The letter asks for the President's views, as
a candidate, on the Naval Repair Facility at San Diego.
I believe it would be more appropriate for someone

on the White House Staff to reply. Attached is the
original correspondence and a proposed reply.

sIG™

Joseph A, Califano, Jr.
The Special Assistant

Attachment

JAC/es



DRAFT

My dear Mr. Armstrong:

The President has asked that I reply to your letter of
Awgust 28, 1964 in which you asked several questions re' “ed
to the inactivation of the San Diego Naval Repair Facility.

As you know, the Secretary of the Navy has replied to
other inquiries from you on this same general subject. We
are in accord with his views.

1 believe you are aware of the basic considerations which
led to the decision to inactivate the Naval Repalr Facility.

An estimated $1.4 million annual savings will result by eliminating
fixed overhead costs at San Diego. Work ordinarily assigned to
San Diego can be assigned to other yards already bearing fixed
overhead costs, without any significant increase in such costs.
Military readiness and our military posture will be maintained

and improved at decreased cost.

Assignment of work to yards other than the Naval Repair
Facility may, in some instances, affect the morale of San Diego
based crews, However, it is not expected that the home port
of any ship will be changed solely as a result of the Repair
Facility inactivation.

Sincerely yours,
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